
MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE 

The following document is provided by the 

LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY 

at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library 
http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib 

Reproduced from electronic originals 
(may include minor formatting differences from printed original) 



January 29,2015 

Honorable Mark W. Eves 
Speaker of the House 
2 State House Station 
Augusta, Maine 04333 

FINANCE AUTHORITY OF MAINE 
94 STATE HOUSE STATION 

AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333-0094 

Honorable Michael D. Thibodeau 
President of the Senate 
3 State House Station 
Augusta, Maine 04333 

Dear Speaker Eves and President Thibodeau: 

Pursuant to 5 M.R.S.A. § 12023, please consider this the letter of transmittal for the required 
report from the Finance Authority of Maine (FAME) due by February I, 2015. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or need additional information. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

f3:5'Y\o 
Bruce Wagner 
Chief Executive Officer 

Encl. 



FINANCE AUTHORITY OF MAINE 
LIST OF "CONTRIBUTIONS" EXCEEDING $1,000 PAID DURING THE YEAR 
FAME FISCAL YEAR 2014 (7/1/2013- 6/30/2014) 

- Member Dues 

School Counselors Association (MESCA) Fall 

Dues 

Fee 

Financial Conference 

International Trade 

911712013 

10/2912013 

12131/2013 

211112014 

3/4/2014 

312512014 

valluable infc>rrrlatii•on. training, and 
similar organizations throughout the nation to learn best 

also provides an inexpensive means to keep abreast of 
economic 

the administrator of the Federal Family Education Loan Program (FFELP), 
as need-based grants, and serving as a not-for-profit servicer of federal 

lst•udc•nt loans and currently pursuing a role in insuring private student loans, 
IFJ,MF''< membership in NCHER allows Maine access to valuable information, 
ltnlininq,, and networking with similar organizations throughout the nation to leam 

and collaboration and an inexpensive means to keep 



Amount Paid in 
Vendor name FY14 Comments 

FAME has determined this is the appropriate venue for 
Holiday Inn By The Bay (annual meeting) $17,610.87 our annual meeting needs. 

The federal government has ended the Federal Family 
Education Loan (FFEL) Program and the existing 
portfolio of loans is declining due to amortization of the 
loans. There is a limited mar1<:et for the provision of 
FFELP guaranty services, however, and if there were 
any interest from another service provider, FAME would 
incur costs approximating $1,000,000 to transition the 
loan portfolio from the current provider to the new 

Sallie Mae, Inc $1,877,655.81 provider. . 




